

Tony Miles, Ph.D.

Licensed Clinical Psychologist

November 2007

1221 South Clarkson #302
Denver, CO 80210

o) 303-282-4483

c) 720-205-9752

TMilesPhD@aol.com

Profile

I am a Licensed Psychologist with 20+ years experience in the HIV/AIDS care arena. I am interested in opportunities to improve the lives of people infected/affected by HIV/AIDS or those at risk. I am also interested in opportunities to ensure the quality of the mental health services they receive. I am available for clinical service, consultation, supervision, quality assurance, and training.

Experience

Private Psychotherapy & Consultation Practice, CO - 2000 to present

Provide psychotherapy to adults and couples with expertise in HIV/AIDS, Gay/Lesbian issues, sexual identity, depression and anxiety. Provide consultation services to individuals and agencies providing mental health care services to HIV/AIDS and Gay/Lesbian communities.

Co-founder & Director of The Positive Project, CO - 2000 to present

Created, grow, and maintain a digital database of filmed interviews of people infected/affected by HIV/AIDS. Video materials are used to raise awareness, reduce stigma, promote prevention, encourage testing, enhance care, and improve quality of life. Materials have been used in a wide range of applications targeting both local and national audiences.

Clinical Consultant - Colorado AIDS Project, CO - 1999 to 2007

Provided individual and group supervision to clinical staff and psychology interns. Consulted and supervised regarding issues relating to provision of mental health services, safety/dangerousness and ethical/legal/moral dilemmas.

Staff Psychologist - Mental Health Center of Denver, CO - 1999 to 2001

Living and Learning with HIV Program - Carried full clinical responsibility for caseload including treatment planning, treatment evaluation, psychotherapy, case management, psychiatric hospitalizations, dispositions, record keeping, and billing.

Staff Psychologist - Aurora Mental Health Center, CO - 1997 to 1999

Dual Disabilities Team - Carried full clinical responsibility for caseload of adults with concurrent developmental disability and major mental illness. Duties included treatment planning, treatment evaluation, psychotherapy, case management, psychiatric hospitalizations, dispositions, record keeping, and billing.

Psychology Intern - Denver General Hospital, CO - 1995 to 1996

APA Approved Program.

1221 South Clarkson #302
Denver, CO 80210

o) 303-282-4483

c) 720-205-9752

TMilesPhD@aol.com

Six month inpatient rotation on Adult Locked Psychiatric Unit (22 beds). Worked as part of multidisciplinary team providing mental health evaluations, psychodiagnostic and neuropsychological testing, and psychotherapy.

Six month outpatient rotation including full range of drug, alcohol, and psychiatric services (assessment, treatment, and referrals). Conducted neuropsychological testing for HIV+ patients to track performance abilities. Provided Psychiatric Emergency room evaluations of safety, diagnosis, and disposition.

Psychology Trainee, WestCoast Children's Center, CA - 1993 to 1994

Outpatient nonprofit psychology clinic serving disenfranchised and under-served children and families. Provided full range of psychotherapeutic services addressing issues of abuse, neglect, depression, anxiety, developmental delay, as well as behavioral, emotional, school, and family problems.

Psychology Trainee, Federal Correctional Institution, CA - 1992 to 1993

Multi-security level federal prison for women. Provided full range of psychiatric services including intake screenings, crisis intervention, psychotherapy, drug-relapse prevention group therapy, and evaluations. Common therapeutic issues were suicidality, isolation, anxiety, depression, violence, drug addiction, and stresses inherent to incarceration.

Education

Doctor of Philosophy, Clinical Psychology - 1997

California School of Professional Psychology , Alameda CA

Program: Clinical Psychology, General Emphasis

Dissertation: Gay and Bisexual Men Living with HIV: The Relationship Among Purpose in Life, Fear of Death, and Life Changes.

Masters of Arts, Clinical Psychology - 1993

California School of Professional Psychology , Alameda CA

Bachelor of Arts, Psychology - 1991

San Francisco State University, San Francisco, CA

Honors: Magna Cum Laude

Volunteer Experience

Mayor's Office of HIV Resources, CO - 2000 to 2002

Council appointee

Colorado AIDS Project, CO - 2000

Facilitator for support group of men over 50 with HIV/AIDS

1221 South Clarkson #302
Denver, CO 80210

o) 303-282-4483

c) 720-205-9752

TMilesPhD@aol.com

Coming Home Hospice, San Francisco, CA - 1989 to 1991

Emotional Support volunteer

Visiting Nurses & Hospice, San Francisco, CA - 1989

Emotional Support volunteer

Shanti Project, San Francisco, CA - 1986 to 1988

Emotional Support volunteer

Professional Affiliations

The American Psychological Association, general - 1993 to present

**Certified Trainer for The American Psychological Association, HIV Office of
Psychology Education (HOPE) - 2003 to present**